GREAT BASIN COLLEGE STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION

MINUTES DATE: 2/3/2023 TIME: 11 AM

VIDEO OR TELEPHONE CONFERENCE CONNECTION FROM THE MEETING SITE TO: SGA Office Leonard Center, GREAT BASIN COLLEGE CAMPUS, ELKO 1500 College Parkway

A VIDEO CONFERENCE CONNECTION WILL BE MADE FROM THE MEETING SITE TO GRISWOLD HALL, GREAT BASIN COLLEGE CAMPUS, ELKO LOCATED AT 1500 COllege Parkway. IN THE EVENT THE VIDEO CONFERENCE CONNECTION IS NOT FUNCTIONING, A TELECONFERENCE CONNECTION WILL BE MADE AVAILABLE.

THE PUBLIC MAY ATTEND THE MEETING AND PROVIDE PUBLIC COMMENT AT THIS SITE. IN PERSON ATTENDANCE MAY BE LIMITED IN ACCORDANCE WITH APPROVED CAPACITY AND SOCIAL DISTANCING GUIDELINES FOR ELKO COUNTY, AND SUBJECT TO GBC COVID-19 PROTOCOLS AND POLICY. PUBLIC COMMENT MAY ALSO BE SUBMITTED VIA ONLINE BY EMAILING SGA@GBCNV.EDU. COMMENTS MUST BE RECEIVED BY 5 PM PST THE DAY PRIOR TO THE MEETING. MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC WISHING TO VIEW OR ATTEND THE MEETING MAY DO SO VIA ZOOM AT

https://gbcnv-edu.zoom.us/j/89285042663?pwd=Qk5JRm13SjExZWkweXQ2ZzZXWEpIdz09

MEETING CALLED TO ORDER AT: 11:05 AM

1. ROLL CALL:

EXECUTIVE BOARD

PRESIDENT: ZACH STAMP	PRESENT
VICE PRESIDENT: JAMES MACGREGOR	PRESENT
SECRETARY: JONELLE HARLAN	PRESENT
STUDENT ADVOCATE: RYAN HATHAWAY	PRESENT

SENATORS

BATTLE MOUNTAIN VACANT	
ELKO SANDRO CASTILLO ASH FAYAL KARISSA GURR MARY MILLICAN	PRESENT PRESENT PRESENT ABSENT
ONLINE CATHY COLE DENIELLE KIRKMAN	PRESENT PRESENT
ELY VACANT	

PAHRUMP SOFIA POULIS ALLISON VANHOLDER	PRESENT PRESENT
WINNEMUCCA JOSE HUANTE ASHLEY SALGADO	PRESENT PRESENT

GUESTS

NAME	TITLE
ASHLEE JENKINS	ADMIN ASSISTANT- WINNEMUCCA

2. PUBLIC COMMENT INFORMATION

None.

3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Vice President MacGregor motioned for approval of the agenda for 2/3/2023. Senator Kirkman seconded.

DISCUSSION: Motion passes unanimously.

4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Secretary Harlan motioned for approval of the minutes for 1/27/2023. Senator Fayal seconded.

ABSTENTIONS: Sandro Castillo, Ashley Salgado, Sofia Poulis

DISCUSSION: Motion passes unanimously.

5. PRESIDENT'S REPORT INFORMATION

President Stamp mentioned the following:

- Thanked everyone for waiting while trying to get technical difficulties straightened out before the meeting.
- Mentioned that he sent an email out last week regarding absences.
 - o Reminded everyone that if they will not be at a meeting, it needs to be communicated with Ryan or himself.
- Told the group that if anyone ever needs anything, reach out to him.
- Leadership activities will start happening in the upcoming meetings. Ryan will be sending out a poll to sign up for a date.

6. VICE PRESIDENTS REPORT INFORMATION

Vice President MacGregor mentioned the following:

- Was glad that the Elko senators were able to meet last night on campus to brainstorm together.
 - Mentioned that there will be a spirit week that students and faculty can participate in.
- Mentioned that he will be absent from the meeting on 2/10/2023.

7. SECRETARY'S REPORT INFORMATION

Secretary Harlan mentioned the following:

- She was happy to meet with the Elko senators yesterday.
- She is looking forward to all the events that are coming up this semester.
 - o Brainstorming with the group was successful!

8. STUDENT ADVOCATE'S REPORT

INFORMATION

Student Advocate Hathaway mentioned the following:

- He has sent out a poll to have everyone sign up for leadership activities.
 - Everyone will have a chance to participate.
- Asked the group that if there is a policy that we should bring forth, just ask.
- He will be working on the constitution to update in the future.
- Focused on being creative for events, there are so many different ideas that can be done.
- Has been working with admin to get spirit week approved.

9. SENATOR REPORTS INFORMATION

BATTLE MOUNTAIN	NONE.
ELKO	Senator Castillo would like to have a martial arts class for an event in the future. Senator Fayal was able to join the Elko meeting last night. He has recently moved to Winnemucca and will be helping at both locations. Senator Gurr was able to attend the meeting last night and she thought it was productive. She would like to have a sign language class as an event in the future.
ONLINE	Senator Kirkman was able to meet up with Ryan to pick up her SGA apparel. She is working on her upcoming trivia event. Senator Cole is looking forward to her virtual escape room that is coming up next week.
ELY	NONE.
PAHRUMP	Senator Poulis has been sick and is still recovering. She was able to submit an agenda request for Bingo next month. Senator Vanholder is working with Senator Poulis on their upcoming event.
WINNEMUCCA	Senator Huante has submitted an agenda request for a Valentines event. He was able to participate in playing Pictionary and having coffee together. Senator Salgado was also able to play Pictionary with other students on the Winnemucca campus. She will be helping Jose with his Valentines event.

10. VALENTINE'S DAY EVENT FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Senator Huante is planning a rose scavenger hunt around campus on February 14. Senator Huante is requesting \$0 for supplies (non-food and non-prize items) and \$150 for food and prizes.

Senator Kirkman motions to approve the Valentine's Day event. Senator Poulis seconded.

DISCUSSION: Motion passes unanimously.

11. LUCKY BINGO NIGHT FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Senator Poulis is planning a night to play Bingo and win prizes! Senator Poulis is requesting \$300 for supplies (non-food and non-prize items) and \$150 for food and prizes.

Senator Fayal motions to approve Lucky Bingo Night. Senator Salgado seconded.

DISCUSSION: Motion passes unanimously.

12. BLACK HISTORY MONTH KNOWLEDGE HUNT

FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Ryan Hathaway is requesting funding and use of prizes for a Black History Knowledge Hunt for student life. Ryan Hathaway is requesting \$40 for supplies (non-food and non-prize items) and \$50 for food and prizes.

Senator Gurr motions to approve Black History Month Knowledge Hunt. Senator Castillo seconded.

DISCUSSION: Motion passes unanimously.

13. PERCOLATOR - ELKO FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Ryan Hathaway is requesting funding for a percolator to use at Elko events when needing to make hot beverages. Ryan Hathaway is requesting \$150 for supplies (non-food and non-prize items) and \$0 for food and prizes.

Senator Kirkman motions to approve the Percolator. Senator Castillo seconded.

DISCUSSION: Motion passes unanimously.

14. PUBLIC COMMENT INFORMATION

- President Stamp reminded everyone that elections are coming up.
 - o 3/10 is campaign week
 - \circ 3/17 will be election results
 - o If you are re-running, have your speeches ready to present.
- Senator Salgado let Senator Cole know that she posted flyers around campus for the virtual escape room.
- Ryan Hathaway was able to update the GBC SGA website link for the future.
- Senator Cole was able to post the link to the escape room for those interested in signing up.
- Senator Kirkman suggested that we all wear our SGA apparel for the next meeting. Ryan will be mailing the remaining apparel out
 this week.

Meeting adjourned: 11:47am President Signature: Date: 2/10/2023